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- April 22, 1948 =

What was known for years as the Hook & Ladder house
near Town Hall is now Pumper No. 3 house and with the
firemen-members of this company busy painting the inter-
ior and with the new heating unit, it will be the smartest of
all the fire houses. The ancient and always amusing relic
which was housed in the building and which always had
to be thoroughly wound up before it would start to a fire,
has been moved to the Johnson Street, No. 3 house where
it stands alongside a powerful, modern pumper. This Mack
Sennet hook and ladder, which had a quaint habit of rid-
ing with its front wheels off the ground if too many got on
the tail-piece, should be preserved with other fine relics
of long ago fire-fighting days.
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- August 1907 -

From the Town Crier ...
Gift Shop facing West.
Gosnold Street, Adams
Drug Store on corner,
Corner Gift Shop on
the other corner (be-
longing to Rosenthal)

Universalist Church.
September 1945

The Three Towvers .
The Monument
Pilgrim Church
Town Hall

Septenber - 1947




